NOT TO BE RELEASED PRIOR
TO THE APRIL 12, 2005 BOARD MEETING

EDMONTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

April 12, 2005
TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Trustee Hansen, Acting Chairman, Conference Committee

SUBJECT: Report #7 of the Conference Committee (From the Meetings Held March 22 and
April 5, 2005)

RECOMMENDATION

1.  That report #7 of the Conference Committee from the meetings
held March 22, 2005 and April 5, 2005 be received and
considered.

2. That the designation of Chris Coggins as principal to the district,
effective September 1, 2005 to August 31, 2007 be confirmed.

3.  That the designation of Kathy Cammarata (Muhlethaler) as
principal to the district, effective September 1, 2005 to August 31,
2007 be confirmed.

4. That, subject to the satisfactory completion of a banking
agreement, the appointment of the Bank of Nova Scotia as the
principal banker for Edmonton School District #7 for the five year
term commencing September 1, 2005 be approved.

5. That the following statement for inclusion in the board’s existing
policy on Parent and Community Involvement: In order to assist
community groups wishing to support teaching and learning, the
superintendent is authorized to approve district endorsement of
community activities or projects that reflect the district’s mission
statement, priorities and mandate to achieve superb results from
all students. Endorsement may be in the form of referral letters
for groups to use when securing funding from foundations,
funding agencies or businesses and/or permission to use the
district’s logo for inclusion on promotional materials. be
approved.

6. That the appropriate revisions be made to the existing
administrative regulation on Parent and Community Involvement
to assist community groups in making application for district
endorsement.
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